From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Perlner, Ray A. (Fed)

Subject: revising the report

Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:26:17 PM
Ray,

Can | get you to take a look at some of the comments and try to edit as needed?

e Acommentin3.2.1

e The paragraph in Kyber that has a million comments

e Some sporadic comments in BIKE, CM

e For Saber, you mention rounding toZ_ T and Z_qg. | think it should be Z Tand Z_2. Can
you confirm?

e Daniel ST also added several comments in the cost models section in the appendix. You
might want to see what he commented on.

Thanks,

Dustin
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